

ANNEX 4

Public Redacted

Version

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 21 August 2024 09:48
To: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaïssona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team
Cc: Trial Chamber V Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Subject: Addendum to the Decision on the First Ngaïssona Defence Request for Submission from the Bar Table (Official Documents) (ICC-01/14-01/18-2634)

Dear Counsel,

The Chamber acknowledges that, due to an oversight, the *Yekatom Defence Response to Ngaïssona Defence First Bar Table Motion (ICC-01/14-01/18-2514-Conf)* (ICC-01/14-01/18-2527-Conf) has not been considered for the purposes of the *Decision on the First Ngaïssona Defence Request for Submission from the Bar Table (Official Documents)* (ICC-01/14-01/18-2634). While the Chamber regrets this omission, it has since reviewed the response and notes that the analysis and outcome of the decision remain unchanged. In this respect, the Chamber particularly notes that the Yekatom Defence did not oppose the submission of the relevant items, but only provided observations on the relevance and probative value of three items. The Chamber takes note of these submissions and will consider them when deliberating on the judgment.

Finally, and noting that the Defence does not oppose the reclassification of the response, the Chamber instructs the Registry to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/18-2527-Conf to public.

Kind regards, TCV